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Ottawa, 14th October, 1910

Sir:—

I am in receipt of your letter of the 8th instant,

with which you forwarded voucher number 34 in favour of the

Ogilvie Flour Mille Company, Limited, and in reply I beg to

say that the Department is writing to the Company in regard

to their neglect to double sack the flour.

With respect to the weight, the Department I beg

to say, requires anWsurance from you that your scales are

correct. You should weight every sack, and report the total

net weight of the 40 sacks.

Your obedient servant,

For Leare

Secretary.

John P.Wright Esq.,

 Clndian Agent,

Fort Princes, Ont.
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